
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, June 13, 2017 

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road 
  

Fire Department Swearing In Ceremony for New Fire Department Member 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Discussion of Goals and Objectives with Board and Committee Chairs 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

B. Review and Approve Fire Department Fees  

Presenter: Tim Collins, Fire Chief 

C. Truro Fire Chief’s Report 

Presenter: Tim Collins, Fire Chief 

D. Discussion of Meeting Date and Agenda for the Part-Time Residents Summer Forum 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chair Board of Selectmen  

E. Vote and Appointment of Board of Selectmen Representative to the Local Comprehensive Plan 

Committee 

Presenter:  Paul Wisotzky, Chair Board of Selectmen 

F. Proclamation for Truro Meeting House  

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chair Board of Selectmen  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Hearing Period 

2. Special Speed Regulation #636-A/ #663-A/#7951 
B.   Review and Approve 2017 Seasonal Licenses: Moorlands (Lodging License) 
C.   Review and Approve Entertainment License for Truro Farmers’ Market   
D.   Review and Approve Reappointments: Mark Wisotzky and Dan Smith (Shellfish Advisory Committee); 

Nicholas Brown (Zoning Board of Appeals); Stephen Royka (Taxation Aid Committee); Jason Silva  
and Tracey Rose (Board of Health); Peter Graham (Commission on Disabilities); Tom Bow (Beach 
Commission); Lucy Brown and Claudia Tuckey (Council on Aging); Richard Wood and Sallie Tighe 
(Human Services Committee); Mark Farber (Energy Committee); Shannon Corea (Water Resources  
Oversight Committee) 

E.   Review and Approve Jarrod Cabral DPW Director as Director to the  Cape Light Compact Joint Powers 
Agreement and Mark Farber as Alternate Director 

F. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: May 23, 2017 

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



 

 

 

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, June 27 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration   

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 13, 2017  

 

ITEM: Discussion and input regarding the FY18 Goals and Objectives with Chairs from various 

Boards, Committees, Commissions. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required – for Discussion 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Draft FY2018 Goals and Objectives  

2. Draft Value Statement for Goals and Objectives  

 

 



 

1 
 

Fiscal Year 2018 Goals and Objectives 

TOWN SERVICES 
The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of year-round residents, 

part-time residents and visitors. 
TS1 The Town Manager will present the results of the Shared Services Opportunities Assessment study 

by December 31, 2017. 

 

 

TS2 The Town Manager will work with the Cape Cod Commission on issues related to parking and 

transportation and report to the Board quarterly on these issues.  

 

 

TS3 The Town Manager will continue efforts to relocate the DPW facility and will report on progress. An 
engineering firm/ consultant will secured by December 31, 2017. 
 

 

 
  

 
Agenda Item: 5A1 



 

2 
 

 

TS4 The Town Manager and Licensing staff will review all policies and procedures regarding licensing 

approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen for adoption of 

Licensing Rules and Regulations and changes as necessary to Policy Memorandum #14 by October 

31, 2017. 

 

 

TS5 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy that addresses modifications to Town-owned property 

by November 1, 2017. 

 

 

  



 

3 
 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property 

taxes and minimize annual budget growth. 

FM1 The Town Manager will prepare revenue & expense reports as part of the Budget Task Force process 

for revenue generating departments. 

 

 

FM2 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will define the format and collect 

data for a five-year strategic plan/forecast for the Town.  

 

 

FM3 The Town Accountant and Town Manager will develop a fiscal policy manual that covers new 

accounting requirements including addressing unfunded OPEB liabilities, auditor’s 

recommendations and sound business practices by December 31, 2017. 

 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in 

coordination and collaboration with neighboring towns. 

PS1 The Town Manager will provide a report on the Community Navigator program by February 28, 

2018.   

 

 
PS2 The Town Manager will provide quarterly reports on public safety. 

 

 
PS3 The Board of Selectmen will extend an offer to a new police chief by June 30, 2018. 

 

 

 
PS4 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw 

by February 1, 2018. 

 

 

 
  



 

5 
 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

 Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

 Protect and restore our fragile environment 
 

CS1 The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will develop zoning by-law changes that 

will allow for year round condominium use by February 28, 2018 to present at the 2018 Annual 

Town Meeting. 

 

 

CS2 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Planning Board to develop a Town-wide home size 

zoning bylaw for the Residential District to protect the character of Truro to present at the 2018 

Annual Town Meeting. 

 

 

CS3 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Truro Housing Authority to develop a Request for 

Proposals for development of the Cloverleaf property by June 30, 2018. 

 

 

 

 
  



 

6 
 

CS4 The Board of Selectmen and the Town Manager will support the Truro Housing Authority in their 

efforts to complete the 2016 draft Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan and 

seek approval by the Planning Board, the Board of Selectmen and the Department of Housing & 

Community Development per 760 CMR 56.03(4) to inform future initiatives and policies that 

increase the availability of affordable and community housing in the Town of Truro by December 31, 

2017. 

 

 

CS5 The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental projects and develop and 
implement public outreach and education components for them: 

a. Data collection for the restoration of tidal flow to the Pamet River Valley will be completed 
by August 31, 2017 and modelling will be completed by December 31, 2017.  

b. The engineering scope of work for repairing the East Harbor culvert and restoring tidal flow 
to East Harbor will be complete by October 31, 2017 and replacement of the seaward portion 
of the culvert will be complete by September 30, 2018. 

c. Additional modelling to complete necessary repairs/improvements to Mill Pond and Eagle 
Creek will begin by July 31, 2017. The scope of services and plan will be completed by June, 
30, 2018. 

d. A scope of work for engineering services will be completed by September 2017 for Old 
County Road’s culvert. The bid for removal and replacement of the culvert will be awarded 
by May 31, 2018. 

 

 
  



 

7 
 

 

CS6 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy statement that directs users of Town property, roads 

and facilities to leave said property, roads and facilities in their original condition. 

 

 

C7 The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint meeting with the Community Preservation Committee prior 

to the beginning of their funding cycle to share respective priorities in the CPC’s focus areas of 

Affordable Housing, Open Space (Recreation) and Historic Preservation in order to develop a more 

coordinated effort in these areas by August 31, 2017. 

 

 
CS8 In an effort to support economic development, the Board of Selectmen will reorganize the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee by September 1, 2017.  The Board of Selectmen will develop a time 
table for Comcast contract negotiations by December 1, 2017. 

 

 
CS9 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Town Manager to research and identify issues regarding 

aging. 

 



 

8 
 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 
The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the town’s 

residents. 
 

CEG1 The Town Manager will develop policy regarding social media content and posting across 

departments by November 1, 2017. 

 

 

 
 

CEG2 The Town Manager will develop an overall vision and e-communication strategy and plan that will 

include ways to increase use of the Town’s website, Facebook page and other electronic and social 

media as a way to communicate with and gather information from residents, property owners and 

visitors by March 31, 2018. 

 

 
 

CEG3 The Board of Selectmen will catalogue and review all of the Board’s Policy Memorandums to 

identify those in need of update or deletion by adding review of at least 10 policies per month at 

regularly scheduled meetings in order to complete the review by December 31, 2017. 

 



 

9 
 

 
 

CEG4 The Board of Selectmen will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and 
Commissions under its purview by December 31, 2017.  This will include: 

a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and 

Committees.  

 

 

CEG5 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review the policy regarding filming public meetings 

and will prioritize meetings for filming. 

 

 

CEG6 The Town will create and provide support, training and educational materials to all of our citizen 

volunteers in order to make our volunteer driven committees and services more effective and 

compliant with State and Federal regulations by March 30, 2018. 

 

 

CEG7 To enhance compliance with the State’s public records law, the Board of Selectmen will develop a 

policy on use of email by Town boards, committees and commissions by December 31, 2017. 



 

10 
 

 

 

CEG8 The Board of Selectmen will hold quarterly conversational forums with citizens to gather 

information on town services and will determine other ways to specifically engage citizens in the 

budget process through meetings, filming of meetings, etc. 

 

 

CEG9 The Board of Selectmen will hold joint meetings with select groups, boards, committees and 

commissions on an as-needed basis, including Planning Board, School Committee, Zoning Board of 

Appeals, Conservation Commission and Board of Health.  

 

 

CEG10 The Board of Selectmen will hold a summer meeting with Part Time Residents to inform and engage 

them in Town affairs will also be held by September 30, 2017. 

 

 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

Values and 

Fiscal Year 2018 Goals and Objectives  
 
VALUES: 

 

The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and municipal services. 

They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by any staff, volunteer, elected or 

appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs and our highest aspirations.   

 

Excellence:  

We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of our residents and visitors.  

We engage in continuous learning, draw from past experience and strive to get it right the first time. 

 

Integrity:  

We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly.  

 

Openness and Transparency:  

We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to hold ourselves accountable.   

 

Historic and Environmental Protection:  

We work diligently to maintain the historic rural and coastal character and culture of Truro and to be strong 

stewards of our fragile environment.   

 

Fiscal Integrity: 

We believe in sound fiscal policy and practice.   

 

Diversity: 

We strive to create a community that values diversity and is available, accessible and open to all.  

 

Collaboration: 

We believe in working with others to solve problems and address community need both local and regionally. 

                      Agenda Item: 5A2                   



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Fire Department 

 

REQUESTOR: Timothy Collins, Fire Chief      

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 

 

ITEM: Fee increase for home smoke/ carbon monoxide inspections (transfer of ownership) from $25 to $50. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Under M.G.L. Chapter 184, Sec. 26F & 26F ½, the Fire Department must perform a home 

inspection for the sale/transfer of property.  The table below includes the list of current fees for Truro and 

surrounding communities.  While plans to utilize present staff during their scheduled work hours will help to 

limit the additional costs to the Town to hire a fire inspector to complete these inspections, the fees should 

still be raised to more adequately address the time and resources associated with these inspections and to 

better align the fees with those in the surrounding communities. 

Community Fee 

Provincetown $50.00 

Truro $25.00 

Wellfleet $35.00 

Eastham $30.00 

Orleans $50.00 

Brewster $50.00 

Harwich $50.00 

Chatham $50.00 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Receipts are deposited to the general receipts reserved fund. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Fees would remain unchanged.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve an increase in home smoke/ carbon monoxide detector inspection 

fees associated with transfer of ownership of residential homes from $25.00 to $50.00 effective July 1, 2017. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 

                        Agenda Item:  5B 

 

 

 



1 
 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

                               Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Tim Collins, Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 
 
ITEM: Report  
 
EXPLANATION:  Department operational report as requested by the Board. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  No action required. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 13, 2017  

 

ITEM: Discussion of Meeting Date and Agenda for the Part-time Residents Summer Forum  
 

EXPLANATION: Selectman Coburn requested this item be placed on the Agenda to set a date 
for the second annual part time resident’s meeting sponsored by the Town.  Although the 
agenda does not need to be finalized at this time, the Board may wish to discuss it. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION To approve the date and time for a part-time resident meeting.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: None  

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 13, 2017  

 

ITEM: Vote and Appointment of Board of Selectmen Representative to the Local 
Comprehensive Plan Committee.  
 

EXPLANATION: The appointment of seven members to the Local Comprehensive Plan 
Committee has occurred.  Per the LCPC Charge, there is a representative of the Board of 
Selectmen on this committee.  The Board must decide on and appoint a representative of the 
Board of Selectmen to serve on the LCPC. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   There will be no Board of Selectmen representative to the Local 

Comprehensive Plan Committee. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION to appoint ____________to serve as the Board of Selectmen 

representative to the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee until the plan is completed. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None  

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

         Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017  

 

ITEM:  Review and approve a proclamation for Truro Meeting House Day  

 

EXPLANATION:  The Truro Meeting House is having a celebration July 3rd, 2017 for their 5 year 

completion of their preservation project. In advance of the meeting, Chairman Wisotzky has 

requested that a proclamation be prepared and approved by the Board of Selectmen for 

presentation at the celebration. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro will not participate in recognizing July 3rd, 2017 as Truro 

Meeting House Day.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO declare July 3rd, 2017 as Truro Meeting House Day.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proclamation 

 

                   Agenda Item:  5F 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 5F1



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Hearing Period 

2. Special Speed Regulation #636-A/ #663-A/#7951 
B.   Review and Approve 2017 Seasonal Licenses: Moorlands (Lodging License) 
C.   Review and Approve Entertainment License for Truro Farmers’ Market   
D.   Review and Approve Reappointments: Mark Wisotzky and Dan Smith (Shellfish Advisory Committee); 

Nicholas Brown (Zoning Board of Appeals); Stephen Royka (Taxation Aid Committee); Jason Silva  
and Tracey Rose (Board of Health); Peter Graham (Commission on Disabilities); Tom Bow (Beach 
Commission); Lucy Brown and Claudia Tuckey (Council on Aging); Richard Wood and Sallie Tighe 
(Human Services Committee); Mark Farber (Energy Committee); Shannon Corea (Water Resources  
Oversight Committee) 

E.   Review and Approve Jarrod Cabral DPW Director as Director to the  Cape Light Compact Joint Powers 
Agreement and Mark Farber as Alternate Director 

F. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: May 23, 2017 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Margo Fenn  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Extension Agreement for Herring River DRI Hearing Period 

 

EXPLANATION:  This is a request to sign a second extension agreement for the Cape Cod 

Commission review process for the Herring River Restoration Project.  The Commission and 

Towns previously executed an extension agreement on November 10, 2016 that will expire 

July 31, 2017.  This second extension will extend the DRI public hearing period to April 7, 2018.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The current review period expires on July 31, 2017.  If the 

extension agreement is not signed, the application will not be fully responsive to the Cape Cod 

Commission’s comments provided during the joint review process with the Massachusetts 

Environmental Policy Act unit. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the extension agreement for the Cape Cod 

Commission review process for the Herring River Restoration Project, and to authorize the 

Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Herring River DRI hearing period Extension Agreement. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Extension Agreement- DRI Public Hearing Period 
 

 
Date:  _______________  ___, 2017 
       
Re:       Development of Regional Impact 

Herring River Restoration Project 
Towns of Wellfleet and Truro 
(Commission No. 08009) 

             
 
1. The above referenced matter ('Project') required the preparation of an environmental 
impact report (EIR) under the provisions of sections sixty-one to sixty-two H, inclusive, of 
chapter thirty of the General Laws, the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) 
and thus is subject to mandatory Development of Regional Impact (DRI) review by the 
Cape Cod Commission (Commission) pursuant to Section 12(i) of the Cape Cod 
Commission Act;  
 
2. The Project underwent Joint Review between the Cape Cod Commission and the 
Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) Office during its MEPA review period, 
during which the Commission held hearings and provided comments on the project’s 
MEPA filings;  
 
3. The Secretary of the Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental 
Affairs issued a Certificate on the Project’s Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) 
July 15, 2016, determining that the Project adequately and properly complies with MEPA.  
 
4. The Cape Cod Commission opened the Development of Regional Impact (DRI) public 
hearing period on the Project August 29, 2016; The Commission and Towns previously 
executed an extension agreement on November 10, 2016 that will expire July 31, 2017;  
 
5. Pursuant to Section 7(c)(vi) of the Enabling Regulations Governing Developments of 
Regional Impact: Chapter A of the Code of Cape Cod Commission Regulations (as 
amended Nov. 2014), the Applicant Towns of Wellfleet and Truro (Towns), and the Cape 
Cod Commission, hereby mutually agree to extend the DRI public hearing period on the 
above referenced matter to April 7, 2018, which extension will allow the Towns sufficient 
time to prepare and submit an application to the Cape Cod Commission, among other 
things, responsive to the Commission’s comments provided during Joint Review, as well 
as to local concerns. 

(signature page follows) 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1a 



 

 2nd Extension of DRI Public Hearing Period 
Herring River Restoration Project 

Page 2 of 2 

 
SIGNATURES 
 

 
 
 
Executed this _________ day of _____________ 2017. 
 
For the Commission by: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Roger Putnam, Town of Wellfleet Cape Cod Commission Representative 
DRI Subcommittee, Chair 
 
 
 
 
For the Town of Wellfleet by: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
 
 
Chair, Wellfleet Board of Selectmen 
 
 
 
 
 
For the Town of Truro by: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
 
 
Chair, Truro Board of Selectmen 
 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Special Speed Regulation Nos. 636-A, 663-A and 7951 

 

EXPLANATION:  After many months of communication and analysis, MassDOT has approved 

changing speed limits on several Town roads.  Prior to posting signs with the new limits, the 

Board of Selectmen must formally approve them.    In addition to the necessary speed limit 

signs required upon the anticipated approval of this Regulation, MassDOT recommends the 

placement of supplemental warning signs as outlined in the attached letter. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Speed signs and warning signs will not be installed upon the 

mentioned roadways. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Special Speed Regulations 636-A, 663-A and 7951. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. MassDOT letter from Neil Boudreau, State Traffic Engineer 

2. Special Speed Regulations 636-A, 663-A and 7951 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2a 

 



 



 

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TOWN OF TRURO 
SPECIAL SPEED REGULATION # 636-A 

 

 

 

Highway Location: TRURO 

 

Authority In Control: TOWN OF TRURO 

 

Name of Highways: SHORE ROAD (ROUTE 6A) 

 

 

In accordance with M.G.L. c. 90, § 18, the following Special Speed Regulation is 

Hereby  Adopted 

by the Board of Selectmen 

of the Town of Truro 

Special Speed Regulation number 636, dated September 10, 1971 is hereby amended by 

striking out the Regulation in its entirety and inserting in place the following revisions and 

addenda. 

 

That the following speed limits are established at which motor vehicles may be operated in the 

areas described: 

 

SHORE ROAD (ROUTE 6A) - WESTBOUND 
 

Beginning at a point 220 feet north of the junction of Route 6, thence westerly on Shore 

Road (Route 6A), 

0.96 miles at 30 miles per hour 

3.56 miles at 35 miles per hour ending at the Truro/Provincetown Town Line, the 

total distance being 4.52 miles. 

 

SHORE ROAD (ROUTE 6A) - EASTBOUND 
 

 
6A), 

Beginning at the Provincetown/Truro Town Line, thence easterly on Shore Road (Route 

 

3.56 miles at 35 miles per hour 

1.01 miles at 30 miles per hour ending at the junction of Route 6, the total 

distance being 4.57 miles 



 

 

 

-2- 

 

 

Operation of a motor vehicle at a rate of speed in excess of these limits shall be prima facie 

evidence that such speed is greater than is reasonable and proper. 

 

The provisions of this regulation shall not, however, abrogate M.G.L. c. 90, § 14 

Date of Passage: 

  

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 

 

Attest   

TOWN CLERK 

 

 

 

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

SPECIAL SPEED REGULATION NO. 636-A 

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation does hereby certify that this regulation 

is consistent with the public interest. 

 

Standard signs must be erected at the beginning of each zone. 

 

 

REGISTRY OF MOTOR VEHICLES HIGHWAY DIVISION 

DIVISION 
 

 

BY:   BY:   

Registrar State Traffic Engineer 

 

DATE: 



 



 



 



 



 



 

1 

 

                                                                      Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 13, 2017  

 

ITEM: Approval of 2017 Seasonal License Renewal                   

EXPLANATION: There is a 2017 seasonal license renewal application and supporting documentation under the authority of the 
Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities.  There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2016.  If you 
approve this for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and upon receipt of the necessary 
documents and fees. 
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued by 

Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 §22 
 

Lodging House   Moorland House  
11 Hughes Road 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Licenses will not be issued.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve 2017 Seasonal License for: Moorland House upon compliance with all 

regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees and compliance with requirements from the Health 

Department.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2017:  Moorland House  

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1















1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Francie Randolph, Sustainable 

Cape sponsor of Truro’s Farmers’ Market 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approve Entertainment License for Truro’s Farmers’ Market being held 

Mondays June 12- August 28, 2017 from 8:00am-12:00pm 

 

EXPLANATION:  Francie Randolph, of Sustainable Cape, has completed an Entertainment 

Application for Mondays, June 12-August 28, 2017 at the Truro’s Farmers’ Market for non-

amplified acoustic musicians. A Temporary Entertainment License was approved by the Town 

Manager for Monday June 12th from 8:00am-12:00pm. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Sustainable Cape will not be allowed to have entertainment at 

the Monday’s Farmers’ Markets. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Entertainment License for the Farmers’ 

Market, and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Entertainment License-Truro’s Farmers’ Market 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



  Consent Agenda Item: 6C1





 

1 

 

                        TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017 

 

ITEM:  Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following individuals wish to be reappointed to the Board or Committee on which they 

currently serve: 

 

 Mark Wisotzky to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Dan Smith to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Nicholas Brown to the Zoning Board of Appeals for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2018. 

 Stephen Royka to the Taxation Aid Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Jason Silva to the Board of Health for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30 2020. 

 Tracey Rose to the Board of Health for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30 2020. 

 Peter Graham to the Commission on Disabilities for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Tom Bow to the Beach Commission for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Lucy Brown to the Council on Aging for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Claudia Tuckey to the Council on Aging for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Rich Wood to the Human Services Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Sallie Tighe to the Human Services Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Mark Farber to the Energy Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 Shannon Corea to the Water Resources Oversight Committee for the term of 6/30/2017-6/30/2020. 

 

The attached check list provides information regarding each individual’s compliance with appointment 

requirements. 

 

Not Seeking Reappointment is the following: 

Robin Robertson-Historical Commission 

Stephen Royka- Council on Aging Board 

David Dewitt-Open Space Committee 

Joe Buteau-Energy Committee-Resigned 5/30/2017 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicants will not be able to participate on their respective Committee or 

Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint the applicants as noted above to serve on their respective 

boards/committees/commissions. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Applications to Serve 

2. Reappointment checklist 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 

 

 
 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 

 

 



        Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



                 Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



Consent Agend Item: 6D1



                 Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



      Consent Agenda Item:  6D1



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 

 

 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Shellfish Advisory Committee 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Mark Wisotzky 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed  Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Shellfish Advisory Committee  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Dan Smith  

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Zoning Board of Appeals 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Nicholas Brown 

Length of term:  1 Year Alternate Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Taxation Aid Committee 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Stephen Royka 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Board of Health 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Jason Silva 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Board of Health  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Tracey Rose  

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Commission on Disabilities    

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Peter Graham 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X 

 n/a 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

  X 

 X 

 X 

 X 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Beach Commission 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Tom Bow 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Council on Aging   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Lucy Brown  

Length of term:  3 Year Term (Filling Full Member Vacancy) 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Council on Aging   

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Claudia Tuckey   

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Human Services Committee  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Richard Wood  

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Human Services Committee 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Sallie Tighe 

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Energy Committee  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Mark Farber  

Length of term:  3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Water Resources Oversight Committee  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Shannon Corea  

Length of term:  3 Year Term     

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment     

Standards of Professional Conduct signed      

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 X 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

 X 
 

 X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

 X 

 X 
 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 

 X 

X

X 

X

X 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 6E  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 13, 2017  

 

TABLED ITEM: Approval of Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director, as Director to the Cape Light Compact 

Joint Powers Entity and Mark Farber as Alternate Director. 

 

EXPLANATION:  At the March 14, 2017 meeting the Board of Selectmen approved Joe Buteau 

as Truro’s Director and Jarrod Cabral as Alternate Director to the to Cape Light Compact’s JPE. 

May 15th, 2017 Joe Buteau notified Maggie Downey at the Cape Light Compact that he would 

be unable to serve as Truro’s Director.  

 

Mark Farber, Energy Committee member, and Truro’s Alternate representative to the Cape 

Light Compact has indicated his willingness to serve in the new entity as Truro’s Alternate 

Director to the Cape Light Compact Joint Powers Entity. Jarrod Cabral would be Truro’s 

Director upon approval.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO appoint Jarrod Cabral as the Town’s Director and Mark 

Farber as the Town’s Alternate Director to the Cape Light Compact Joint Powers Entity. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Town Hall Conference Room 

 Tuesday, May 23, 2017  

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Stephanie Houghton of Orleans, representing the Cape Cod Commission, invited the Board to 

the Annual One Cape Summit, on June 22 and 23, 2017 at the Resort and Conference Center in 

Barnstable. 

 

Fran Johnson of Moses Way came forward to discuss the proposal to use the old burn dump for 

parking.  He had safety concerns about the location off South Highland Road, particularly with 

summer traffic. Naomi and Michael Rorro of South Highland Rd. also expressed safety concerns 

about traffic on South Highland Road.  Mrs. Rorro requested more information about the 

proposal to use the burn dump site for parking.  Mr. Rorro had concerns about breaking the cap 

over the burn dump and protecting the Eastern box on Lot 1.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEM ACTION 

Inundated Pathways 

Mark Borelli of the Center for Coastal Studies gave an update on Inundated Pathways Mapping 

to provide Truro with real time coastal flood forecasts.  This is a two-phase, pilot project with the 

National Weather Service designed to help towns locate sites that could flood.  Fifty-five data 

points in Truro show where flooding is likely to occur.  There will be a presentation on June 13, 

2017 at the Truro Public Library and the data will be online, Mr. Borelli said.   

 

Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Health and Conservation Agent Patricia Pajaron presented the final Hazard Mitigation Plan.  She 

explained additions that had been made since the Selectmen reviewed the draft version of the 

plan.  Robert Weinstein spoke of the man-made hazard of the Pilgrim Nuclear Plant, something 

that is not addressed in the plan.  Ms. Pajaron said this plan covers natural hazards and other 

Emergency Preparedness plans address a nuclear emergency.  Iodine pills are available at the 

Health Department now, she said.     

 

Jay Coburn moved to adopt Truro’s 2017 Hazard Mitigation Plan.  Maureen Burgess seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Goals & Objectives Discussion 

Chair Paul Wisotzky reviewed the process for revising the Goals & Objectives for next year.  

Department heads were present for the discussion.  Richard Wood, Vice-chair of the Finance 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6F 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 5/23/17 2 

 

Committee, said he would be sure that the Finance Committee brainstormed at their next meeting 

and will present their ideas to the Board of Selectmen.  There will be a public hearing on June 

27, 2017.   

 

The Board examined the Goals & Objectives draft to determine what should be continued, 

added, modified or no longer needed.  The goals should be measurable, attainable and time 

certain.  Selectmen made a determination for each item: 

 

Town Services  

TS-1 Staffing -   Remove.  

TS-2 Collaboration with other Outer Cape towns for shared services -    Continue with focus on 

specific services. 

TS-3 Unpaved Roads in National Seashore - Remove. 

TS-4 Parking and Shuttle Service - Continue.  Identify other possible areas and ask Cape Cod 

Commission to prepare plan.    

TS-5 RTA (related to TS-4) -   Continue. 

TS-6 DPW Facility Relocation – Rework adding a feasibility study. 

TS-7 Solid Waste Disposal – Remove. 

TS-8 Licensing Streamlining – Ongoing but needs a date. 

TS-9 Technology for Town Government – Ongoing but needs to be date specific.  Videotape 

Budget Task Force meetings. 

TS-10 Annual Performance Review for Fire & Police Chief – Move to Town Manager’s Goals 

TS-11 Hazard Mitigation Plan – Remove. Done. 

 

Financial Management 

FM -1 Other Sources of Revenue - Completed.  Quarterly reports are submitted. 

FM2 – Revenue Reports for Harbor, Recreation, Shellfish & COA – Continue. Finance 

Committee could work on this.   

FM3 – Strategic Financial Plan for the Town - Continue.   

Finance Committee Vice-chair Richard Wood said there had been no progress on a plan.  He 

asked for dates and who would be responsible.   The Selectmen considered how it relates to the 

Local Comprehensive Plan now under revision. Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer recommended 

the parallel plan and said a 5-Year Financial Forecast is different from Strategic Plan.  Either or 

both could be done, but need to be useful.   

FM-4 Ten-year Capital Plan – Remove. 

FM-5 Town Fees – Continue.   

FM-6 Fiscal Policy Manual - Continue and add a date certain. 

 

Public Safety 

PS-1 Long Term sustainability for Fire & Police Dept. – Remove. 

PS-2 Visioning Statement for Police Dept.  -  Remove.  This has been completed. 

PS-3 Emergency Management Training for Selectmen - Remove.  This has been done. 

PS-4 Accessible Safe Centers - Remove. This has been submitted to State.   

PS-5 Work on Bike & Walkways - Remove. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 5/23/17 3 

 

PS-6 Strengthen Treatment for Substance Abuse - Rework & Continue. Reports are still 

required.  Navigator program is in place.    

PS-7 Study Gloucester Program for Addiction – Remove.   

Additional Goal - Add a date for new Police Chief to be in place. 

 

Community Sustainability 

CS-1 Update Local Comprehensive Plan committee – Done. 

CS-2 Accessory Dwelling Units – Done. 

CS-3 Affordable Housing Ideas/Programs - Continue with a date of December 2017. 

Housing Authority could set some specific objectives.  Carl Brotman responded to Selectmen’s 

suggestion.  He said a wider committee was needed for study of use of condominium conversion.  

He was optimistic about proposals at the Cloverleaf property.  He could not give a date for this.  

He said they will be putting together a Housing Production Plan to meet the needs of the Town 

over a five-year period.   A subcommittee of the Housing Authority is working on this and will 

bring it to the Selectmen and Planning Board in fall.  He discussed possibilities for the 

Cloverleaf property on Route 6 north of Highland Rd.   

CS-4 Zoning Bylaws for National Seashore – Done.    

CS- Addition – Do a Town-wide zoning bylaw. 

CS-5 Cloverleaf Parcel Use Study – Continue with more specifics. 

CS-6 Housing Needs Assessment to increase affordable Housing – Continue with date certain. 

CS-7 Environmental Projects & Education re: Pamet River, Ballston Beach, East Harbor, Mill 

Pond and Eagle Creek - Continue with specifics.  Rae Ann Palmer needs to study more with 

Conservation Agent to do this.    

Addition to CS-7 - Include Herring River Restitution Project to list.   

CS-8 Impacts of Differential Tax Rates – Remove.  This is completed but needs to be approved 

at the August Classification Hearing.   

CS-9 Town Roads & Property Use.  Continue with addition of date certain. 

CS-10 Historic Preservation Bylaw – Remove.  Done. 

CS-11 Historic Commission & Historical Society - Remove. 

CS-12 Meet with CPC Prior to Funding Cycle - Continue with date certain. 

CS-13 Economic Development & Comcast Broadband Services - Continue to work on new 

contract. Selectmen need to revive Cable Internet Advisory Commission. 

CS-14 Signage – Remove.  The request has been made.   

 

Community Engagement in Government 

CEG-1 Town Manager & Social Media Development – Continue and add date certain.   

CEG-2 Increase use of Town website, Facebook page and other electronic media – Modify.   

Webperson position was cut at Annual Town Meeting.  The website is being reworked. 

CE-3 Policy Review – Continue with date certain. 

CEG-4 Study of Boards & Committees Consolidations & Incentives - Continue and add date 

certain.   

CEG-5 Additional Meeting Room Providing Video Taping - Remove. Public Safety Facility 

meeting room has been equipped for this. 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 5/23/17 4 

 

CEG-6 Support & Training for All Boards & Committees – Continue with date specific. Rae 

Ann Palmer will set up trainings. 

CEG-7 Enhance Compliance with Public Records Laws – Continue. Add policy on use of email.  

List email accounts of board and committee members on the website 

CEG-8 Information from Residents & Visitors for Services and Policy Development - Continue 

CEG-9 Meeting with Part-time Residents. Continue.  Set a date.   

CEG-10 Joint Meeting with School Committee - Continue. 

CEG-11 Joint Meeting with Planning Board - Continue and set time period. 

CEG-12 Joint meeting with Planning Board and ZBA – Continue. 

CEG-13 Joint Meeting with Conservation Commission - Revisit at work session.  Perhaps an 

update from the Commission would suffice.   

CEG-14 Joint Meeting with Board of Health – Discuss at work session. 

Additional CEG item – Policy on joint meetings.   

Additional CEG - Update Cable policy, including the cost of taping meetings. Topic for work 

session.   

 

The work session on June 6, 2017 will continue the discussion of the Goals & Objectives. 

 

Discussion of Room Occupancy Tax 

Jay Coburn said the Room Occupancy Tax Home Rule Petition has passed twice at Town 

Meetings.  There is now a larger issue that has prompted a bill to be brought to the State House.  

This bill proposes three different classifications of rentals.  The State Senate also has a proposal 

under consideration.  Mr. Coburn suggested that one or more Selectmen attend a public hearing 

that will be held on June 12, 2017 and craft testimony about the importance of closing the 

loophole and the need that the process not be overly complicated.  He is willing to represent the 

Board and present testimony at the public hearing.  He will urge passage of a room-occupancy 

tax, extension to short-term rentals, one class of ownership, a simple way for property owners to 

collect and pay the tax, state deferment to towns how to regulate inspection of properties, and 

application of existing public accommodations statues to the rentals.    

 

Maureen Burgess moved to empower Mr. Coburn to prepare and give testimony on behalf of the 

Truro Board of Selectmen at the public hearing on June 12, 2017.  Robert Weinstein seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (334 Route 6 Cell Tower) 

B. Review and approve 2017 Seasonal Licenses : Days Market (Transient Vendor); Joey 

Rugo (Hawker Peddler) 

C. Review and Approve Entertainment Licenses (Weekday and Sunday) and MA State 

Sunday for Payomet Performing Arts 

D. Review and Approve Entertainment License(1 Weekday) and One Day Pouring License 

(13 dates) for Truro Historical Society 

E. Review and Approve Entertainment License (8 Weekdays) for Truro Concert Committee 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 5/23/17 5 

 

F. Review and Approve Entertainment License (2 Weelday and 2 Sunday) for Friends of 

Truro Meeting House 

G. Reappointment of Stanley Sigel (Pamet Harbor Commission); Mary Abt (Truro 

Representative to LCCAT Board) 

H. Appointment of Steve Sollog, Chair – Planning Board, to serve as the Planning Board’s 

liaison to the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 

I. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes : May 10, 2017 

J. Review and Approve Budget Task Force Minutes: January 23, 2017 

 

Maureen Burgess asked to have a separate discussion Item A-1 off the Consent Agenda. She said 

the Crown Castle consent request keeps coming before the Selectmen and the Planning Board.  

She asked for clarification that the request is for modifications, not new structures.  Ms. Palmer 

said that requests to the Selectmen and the Planning is a requirement in the agreement with 

Crown Castle. It does not mean regulation of the modification being done.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Janet Worthington seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Three Selectmen gave announcements and a report.  Maureen Burgess announced the first 

meeting of the Pilgrim Decommissioning Commission in Plymouth.  Janet Worthington 

recommended that everyone get out and go to all the local businesses that are now open.  Robert 

Weinstein reported on the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) meeting which dealt with 

their Transportation Improvement Projects (TIP) program. He had given the Town Manager a list 

of TIP projects that included Truro.  Signs along Route 6 in Truro have been installed for bike 

lanes.  Rumble strips and other road markings across intersections are being added.  Potentially 

future efforts include the Massachusetts Freight Plan, a designation for Route 6 from Cahoon 

Hollow Road in Wellfleet to Whitmanville Road in Truro. The plan allows Truro to receive 

federal funds for highway improvements.  Mr. Weinstein will be reporting on other agencies that 

could impact the Town’s portion of payment for the East Harbor pipe under Rte. 6.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said she will be attending a meeting in June with Woods Hole 

Oceanographic Institute on the best option for repair of the East Harbor pipe.  She mentioned a 

problem with the culvert on Old County Road.  The Town sought financial help from the Herring 

River Restoration Project to get that repaired.  She is working on closing out Fiscal Year 2017, 

she said.     

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed with the Board agenda items for the June 13, 2017 

meeting.  So far agenda includes: Goals & Objectives, a presentation by the Fire Chief on fees, 

the Herring River Project request for an extension on the permiting period, seasonal licesnes, and 

reappointments.  She will add setting a date for a meeting with the Non-residents and an informal 

report from the Fire Chief.   

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 5/23/17 6 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

 

Public Records Material of 5/23/17 

1. Inundation Mapping Report 

2. Hazard Mitigation Plan 

3. Draft FY18 Goals & Objectives  

4. Crown Castle Consent Request Letter (334 route 6 Cell Tower) 

5. 2017 Seasonal Licenses : Days Market (Transient Vendor); Joey Rugo (Hawker Peddler) 

Entertainment Licenses (Weekday and Sunday) and MA State Sunday for Payomet 

Performing Arts 

6. 2017 Entertainment License(1 Weekday) and One Day Pouring License (13 dates) for 

Truro Historical Society 

7. Entertainment License (2 Weekday and 2 Sunday) for Friends of Truro Meeting House 

8. Reappointment of Stanley Sigel (Pamet Harbor Commission); Mary Abt (Truro 

Representative to LCCAT Board) 

9. Appointment of Steve Sollog, Chair – Planning Board, to serve as the Planning Board’s 

liaison to the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 

 

 


	17.06.13 BoS Agenda
	5A Agenda Request FY 18 Goals and Objectives
	5A1 Draft Goals and Objectives FY2018 rev 6.8.17
	5A2 Draft Value Statement for Goals and Objectives FY2018 rev 6.8.17
	5B Agenda Request Fire Dept Home Inspection
	5C Agenda Request-Fire Department Quarterly Report
	5D Agenda Request for Meeting Date and Purpose for Part-time Residents forum this summer
	5E Agenda Request- Vote and Appoint BoS Rep to LCPC
	5F Agenda Request-Truro Meeting House
	5F1 July 3 Proclamation Truro Meeting House
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Extension Agreement 
	6A1a-Herring River DRI hearing period 2nd Extension Agreement May 2017
	6A2 Agenda Request Special Speed Regulation MassDOT
	6A2a Special Speed Regulations from MassDOT
	6B  Agenda Request Seasonal Licenses
	6B1 Moorland Business Application
	6C Agenda Request Entertainment License
	6C1 Entertainment Application Farmers Market
	6D Agenda Request Reappointments of Board-Committee-Commission Members
	6D1a Application to Serve-Mark Wisotzky
	6D1b Application to Serve Dan Smith
	6D1c Application to Serve-Nicholas Brown
	6D1d Application to Serve-Stephen Royka
	6D1e Application to Serve Jason Silva
	6D1f Application to Serve - Tracey Rose
	6D1g Application to Serve Peter Graham
	6D1h Application to Serve Tom Bow
	6D1i Application to Serve Lucy Brown
	6D1j Appliction to Serve Claudia Tuckey
	6D1k Application to Serve Richard Wood
	6D1l-Application to Serve Sallie Tighe
	6D1m Mark Farber Application to Serve
	6D1n Application to Serve-Shannon Corea
	6D2 Reappointment Checklist
	6E Agenda Request Cape Light Compact JPE Appointments
	6F TBOS meeting 5.23.17



